THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT.

The Natural History Museum. Collection of Australian,
Newfoundland and Canadian birds Elephant skull, etc:,
from Ceylon, and elephant head from South Africa. Collection
of British Guiana minerals. Collection of South African
minerals (Dr. Hatch). Specimen trunk of logwood.

The Hove Museum. Carved Baroda pigeon house. Carved Jaipur

gateway and drum house. A section of Indian artware and
West and East Atrican ethnological exhibits.

The Batley Museum. A large collection of Indian artware and
West African ethnological exhibits. A collection of Newfound-
land birds and animals. West Indian exhibits,

The Royal Ontario Museum of Mineralogy, Toronto. Collection
of Empire minerals.

The Sir John Case Technical Institute. Collection of minerals,
The Royal School of Mines. Collection of minerals.
The Royal School of Arts, Marble and building stones.

Boy Scouts Association. H.R.H. the Prince of Wales’ American
and South African ethnological exhibits.

Bristol Museum and Art Gallery. Specimens of drugs and minerals.

The Vatican Museum. Indian pergolas and statuettes of Indian
deities.

Sale of Show-cases. The show-cases of an obsolete
type that were withdrawn as a result of the reduction in
the number of exhibits in the galleries have been disposed
of to the following purchasers:—

The Batley Museum.

The Municipal Museum, Hull.
The Hove Museum and Library.
The Chelsea Library Museum.
Lady Wolseley for Hove.

The Salisbury Museum.

The Boy Scouts Association.

Participation in other exhibitions. British Industries
Fair, 1926. By arrangement with the Department of
Overseas Trade, the Imperial Institute occupied over 1,000
square feet at the british Industries Fair. The exhibits
consisted of Cyprus silk, Empire tobaccos hand specimens
of Empire timbers, essential oils, glass-making materials,
brick, tile and porcelain-making materials, and specimens
of rare earths. Arrangements have been made for
participation at the forthcoming fair in 1927, when 1,400
square feet will be occupied, of which approximately 600
square feet will be given up to the Rubber Growers’
Association for a special exhibit in collaboration with
the Imperial Institute.




